

Alex Lujan

Resume

El Paso, TX 79932

alexrn6808@gmail.com

+1 915 526 5418

Registered Nurse with 29 years of experience Mostly in critical care ER and ICU and administration AOD 7 years. . To include flight nursing for 10 years, NICU and PICU Transfer team for 46 years.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse ICU

Premier Specialty Hospital - El Paso, TX

November 2021 to Present

Providing Primary care nursing to Long term care Patient In the LTAC specialty hospital as a staff nurse and as a relief charge nurse. Manage clients needs, administer medications, daily assessments of all clients, enter new orders and notify providers of any clients medical changes.

Registered Nurse ICU

University Medical Center of El Paso - El Paso, TX

July 2020 to July 2021

Caring for acute critical condition patients in the Neuro ICU. And Covid ICU units. Worked in Covid ICU during the pandemic period and was a member of the code blue team averaging 3-4 codes per shift. Acuity of care was high for this unit during the pandemic and working as a team was essential. The experience gained was invaluable for all nurses.

Registered Nurse (RN) ICU

Kindred Hospital LTAC - El Paso, TX

May 2019 to May 2020

Staff Nurse In ICU caring for long term critical care patients, Managing daily medication administration and effect and outcomes of medications and treatment on an hourly basis. consulting with attending doctors on the outcomes and daily labs of pt,s

Educator and infection control RN

PEAK Behavioral Health Hospital - Santa Teresa, NM

December 2016 to December 2018

Registered Nurse working with behavioral patients in Acute settings and with adolescent patients in acute settings. also with non-acute patients in outpatient settings. Promoters to infection control nurse and educator with new hire employees and staff on November 2017

Registered Nurse Supervisor

Matrix Home Healthcare LLC - Las Cruces, NM

February 2013 to December 2016

Clinical Field RN responsible for new patient home assessments for admission into home health setting, and re-evaluation for maintaining existing patients in home health setting and scheduling their services needing. Supervisory visits of existing patients of LVN's and CNA's

Flight Nurse

Med Flight Air Ambulance - El Paso, TX

May 2003 to August 2012

Responsible for the safe transfer of critically ill clients that were medically unstable to travel. Clients were bed bound and on ventilators and multiple drips. Clients ranged from new born preemies to geriatric. Flight nurse goal is to maintain the Pt stable in transfer from a lower level of care facility to a higher level of care.

Administrator on Duty/House Supervisor of Nursing/ICU/ER

Las Palmas Medical Center - El Paso, TX

August 1991 to December 2007

LVN to RN positions within the Hospital to include: Staff Nurse in med-surf unit, telemetry unit, PACU, ER, NICU/PICU transfer team.

Pediatric ICU and Adult ICU. Clinical charge nurse in ER. and Transport nurse in Neonatal and Pediatric ICU Patients. AOD/HOUSE Supervisor working with staff nurses and MD's in coordinating patient care as problems arise. As AOD duties included maintaining vaccinating and maintaining employees current in infection control for those employees that worked after regular working day hours. also duties included after hour pharmacy issues and medical record issues. But most of the time as administrator addressing issues that doctors had was a priority. Staffing issues and nursing issues related to patient care was also priority.

Education

Bachelor's in Nursing in Nursing

UTEP - El Paso, TX

August 1994 to May 1996

Associate in Applied Science of Nursing in Nursing Licences

El Paso Community College - El Paso, TX

August 1989 to May 1991

Skills

- Attention to Detail (10+ years)
- Crisis Management (10+ years)
- Teaching
- CPR
- Public Speaking
- Organizational Skills
- Event Planning
- Customer Service Skills (10+ years)

- Microsoft Word
- Med Surg
- Staff Nurse
- Home Health
- Hospital
- RN
- Critical Care (10+ years)
- Hospital (10+ years)
- Medical Surgical
- RN
- Staff Nurse
- Med Surg
- Home Health
- Supervising Experience
- Nursing
- Acute care
- Behavioral Health
- Infection Control Training
- ICU Experience
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Nurse Management
- Cerner
- Tube feeding
- Ventilator
- Basic IV
- Vital signs

Certifications and Licenses

Nurse's License December 2020 to December 2022 Class: RN # 583388, State: TX current CPR, and BLS Current in ACL's BLS, ACLS

RN

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification

PALS

March 2022 to March 2024

AED Certification

Compact State Nurse License